
 

 

           
May 1, 2025 

          Subject: Rectangular Rapid Flashing  
Signs     

 WIN: 026258.00 & 027052.00 
Location: Statewide 

        Amendment No. 1    
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question: Are you able to tell me if these 40 x pairs/units in the attached bid, need to also 
contain the 2 x vertical luminance lights, as show in SP643? 
 
There is no specific mention of these 2 x vertical luminance lights in the bid package, so I 
wanted to confirm. 
 
Answer: There is no special provision 643.00 in this contract.  Rectangular Rapid Flashing 
Beacons shall conform to the specifications found within the contract bid book, and do not 
include vertical luminance lights.  Please see pages 33-46 for a description of materials, supplies, 
and equipment and associated special provisions.   
 
Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on May 7, 2025. 
 
 
       
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
 

 


